



Lori A. Heenan, PharmD

Managing Director

Ambulatory pharmacy care specialist with significant background in retail and hospital pharmacy operations and management. Subject matter expert in pharmacy build out, implementation and management including but not limited to site design, work flow, recruitment, pharmacy accounting, training and regulatory compliance.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > Ambulatory pharmacy operations and management
- > 340B program management, both contract and owned site
- > Transitional care
- > Concierge implementation and design
- > Specialty business development
- > Pharmacy finance setup, QA and training
- > Project management
- > Recruitment and development of teams
- > Automation support and system analytics

EXPERIENCE

- > CVS Pharmacy – Regional Support Pharmacist (2008-2010)
- > Crozer Keystone Health System – Inpatient pharmacist (2010-Present)
- > Pharmacy Healthcare Solutions – Ambulatory Care Pharmacy Director (2012-2013)
- > Pharmacy Healthcare Solutions – Managing Consultant (2014-2016)
- > Pharmacy Healthcare Solutions – Managing Director (2016-Present)

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION

- > University of the Sciences in Philadelphia, Doctorate in Pharmacy, 2008

CONTACT INFORMATION

- > lsedina@pharmhs.com
- > 215-301-7113